


# Arthur Givigir

Rio de Janeiro, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil

 arthur316@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/arthur-givigir-b4a64a66](https://www.linkedin.com/in/arthur-givigir-b4a64a66)

## Summary

Arthur has over 10 years of experience as a Software developer with 5 years as a Mobile Developer with focus on iOS. In this period he delivered new features and helped on software maintenance.

Technologies: Swift, SwiftUI, Storyboard, View Code, RxSwift, Combine, Alamofire, Kingfisher and other important libraries.

## Experience

### iOS Developer

PicPay

Jul 2022 - Present (9 months)

- Evolution of the application's insurance module;
- Creation of new insurance features;
- Development of the new insurance Celular Protection.

- Technologies: Swift (VIP-C), ViewCode, SPM, internal libraries, Sonar.- Evolution of the application's insurance module; - Creation of new insurance features; - Development of the new insurance Celular Protection. - Technologies: Swift (VIP-C), ViewCode, SPM, internal libraries, Sonar.

### iOS Engineer

Bees Brasil

Jun 2021 - Jun 2022 (1 year 1 month)

- Evolution from Cart module, with focus on architectural structure removing old bugs and improve code quality;
- Helped managers and other teams to improve connections with cart module;
- Designed and implemented with the team a new architecture inside module with focus on evolution;
- Attended important meetings with focus on how to develop and on business discussions about how to implement new features;
- Helped on BFF implementation discussing new features and the best way to implement that with mobile focus.

- Technologies: Swift, ViewCode, SPM, Objective-C, internal libraries, Azure (Github and CI management), Sonar.

### iOS Developer

Hurb

Mar 2021 - Jun 2021 (4 months)

Development of new features and improvements from Hurb app.

## **Mobile Developer (Android and iOS)**

Ingresso.com

Jan 2018 - Feb 2021 (3 years 2 months)

- Development and improvement of iOS architecture;
- Refactor from Xib screens to SwiftUI;
- Development from new important features as news and the new home;
- SPM implementation as a long term project with focus on CocoaPods remotion;
- Apple pay development with the team, this app was one of the first apps to receive this feature in Brazil;
- Attended to WWDC 18;
- Helped on development and evolution from Android App using Kotlin and some important tech libraries.

Techs: Swift, SwiftUI, Xib, Storyboard, SPM, CocoaPods, Alamofire, Kingfisher, Google firebase, Bitbucket and others.

## **Mobile Developer (Android and iOS)**

Iplan

Apr 2017 - Jan 2018 (10 months)

- iOS app development using Swift;
- Development of the TAXI.RIO application from Town Hall of RJ, being done in a first phase in Ionic 1, Angular 1.5 and Cordova;
- The final version, the development of the native app was made in Kotlin on Android with the use of some big libraries of the market like Retrofit for consumption of webservices, Realm in the local database, EventBus for the creation of the events of the application, among others.

Techs: Alamofire /Moya, Google Maps SDK, SwiftyJSON e SwiftEventBus.

## **Senior System Analyst**

Capgemini

Oct 2016 - Apr 2017 (7 months)

Development and support of Java Applications and Web development, using Angular 1.5, JavaScript, CSS3 and HTML 5. In the backend, I build applications using Java with Spring-ws.

## **Senior System Analyst**

Vertigo Tecnologia

Nov 2015 - Oct 2016 (1 year)

Activities: Development of iOS ZapCarioca App, app to users from Carioca Digital site. System Development using Java with Angular JS framework and Development of portlets in Liferay.

## **Senior System Analyst**

BRQ Digital Solutions

Nov 2013 - Nov 2015 (2 years 1 month)

Activities: Layout creations with Bootstrap front-end framework. Development of mobile app for iOS, App migration from iOS 6 to iOS 7 with new interface.

Web System Development using Java (frameworks Struts 1 and 2, Spring and Bradesco framework BSAD 2 and 3), CSS, Javascript, jQuery and jQueryUi with IDE RAD/RSA (Eclipse) and server application WebSphere. Activities in many areas of Bradesco Seguros.

## **Junior/Medium System Analyst**

Capgemini

Oct 2010 - Nov 2013 (3 years 2 months)

Activities: Web System Development using Java (frameworks Struts 1 and 2, Spring and Bradesco framework BSAD 2 and 3), CSS, Javascript, jQuery and jQueryUi with IDE RAD/RSA (Eclipse) and server application WebSphere.

WebApp Development for management control of insurance sales, using HTML5, CSS3, jQuery Mobile and amChart library.

Activities in many areas of Bradesco Seguros.

## **Education**



### **Instituto Infnet**

Pós Graduação MIT em Desenvolvimento Mobile, Desenvolvimento Mobile

2014 - 2016

Pós graduação em desenvolvimento de Apps para as plataformas móveis mais utilizadas, sendo elas Android, iOS e Windows Phone.



### **RedZero School Of Entertainment**

Computação Gráfica, Computação Gráfica

2012 - 2014

Curso de Computação Gráfica, nos softwares da adobe, AutoCAD Maya.



### **Universidade Gama Filho**

Tecnólogo da Informação, Information Technology

Feb 2010 - Feb 2013



### **Centro Federal de Educação Tecnológica Celso Suckow da Fonseca**

Técnico em Eletrônica, Electrical/Electronics Maintenance and Repair Technology

2006 - 2008

## **Licenses & Certifications**



### **Associate Android Developer - Google Developers**

Issued Jan 2020 - Expires Jan 2023

14598079



### **Curso Completo de Kotlin Essencial para Android - Udemy**

UC-2A48HT4D

 **RxSwift: Design Patterns for iOS Developers** - LinkedIn

## **Skills**

Swift (Programming Language) • ViewCode • Swift • Mobile Applications • Kotlin • iOS development  
• Desenvolvimento Android • Web Applications • Desenvolvimento de sites • Desenvolvimento de software